from the office of the Chief Executive
Simon Wright OBE BSc CEng FICE
Direct Tel: 0203197 5167

Crossrail Limited
25 Canada Square
Canary Wharf
London E145LQ

Transport for London
T: 02032299100

55 Broadway F: 0207719 0955

London SW1H 0BD
Helpdesk

T: 0345 602 3813

Attention: General Counsel www.crossrail.co.uk

By hand

30™ August 2018

Dear Sir,
Crossrail Project Development Agreement (“PDA”) — Adverse Event Notice

In accordance with clause 22 of the PDA, we write to notify you of the following Adverse
Event which will have a material adverse impact on the Crossrail Project:

There is insufficient time to carry out the full range of integrated testing of the railway
required to introduce Stage 3 Elizabeth line services in December 2018 because
additional time is required to complete fitting-out the central tunnels and for
development of reliable railway systems software packages.

Pursuant to clause 22.2, CRL notifies you that it intends to develop a Remedial Action Plan,
in consultation with the Sponsors, to address the consequences of the Adverse Event and its
impact on planned opening dates for Stages 3, 4 and 5.

Notice of this Adverse Event has also been given to the SoS. A copy of the notice given to
the SoS is enclosed for your information.

Yours faithfully,

Simon Wright OBE
Chief Executive

MOVING LONDON FORWARD
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from the office of the Chief Executive
Simon Wright OBE BSc CEng FICE
Direct Tel: 0203 197 5167

Secretary of State for Transport
Great Minster House

33 Horseferry Road

London SW1P 4DR

Attention: Directors-General, Rail Group

By hand

30" August 2018 COPY

Dear Sir,

Crossrail Project Development Agreement (“PDA”) — Adverse Event Notice

Crossrai

Crossrail Limited
25 Canada Square
Canary Wharf
London E14 5LQ

T: 0203229 9100
F: 0207713 0955

Helpdesk
T: 0345 602 3813

www.crossrail.co.uk

In accordance with clause 22 of the PDA, we write to notify you of the following Adverse

Event which will have a material adverse impact on the Crossrail Project:

There is insufficient time to carry out the full range of integrated testing of the railway
required to introduce Stage 3 Elizabeth line services in December 2018 because
additional time is required to complete fitting-out the central tunnels and for

development of reliable railway systems software packages.

Pursuant to clause 22.2, CRL notifies you that it intends to develop a Remedial Action Plan,
in consultation with the Sponsors, to address the consequences of the Adverse Event and its

impact on planned opening dates for Stages 3, 4 and 5.

Notice of this Adverse Event has also been given to TfL. A copy of the notice given to TfL is

enclosed for your information.

Yours faithfully,

Y 1

Simon Wright OBE
Chief Executive

MOVING LONDON FORWARD
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